FRANJO S. NEMET

SI-1000 Ljubljana Slovenia Tel:+386 41 907 904 Skype: franjon951 eMail: <u>franjo@nemet.si</u> http://: <u>www.nemet.si</u>



# INTRODUCTION

My career have started already during my studies as a receptionist in a tourist camp. After several months I have learned a lot about different currencies, cheques, payments which later allowed me to receive an offer by Ljubljanska banka, the largest bank at the time. Those were the first steps into the banking industry. After several years of different fields of banking there was a new opportunity which was in its early stage of development and it was called IT.

As I had some basic programming experience, strong technical background I was sent to first internal trainings and that is how my IT career really started.

Later in the following years I developed my knowledge through numerous trainings, courses organised by SKB BANKA where I continued to develop my banking IT career as a skilled software developer and analyst. I was responsible for process optimisations and their allignment with the internal software applications.

As those were really prosperous days of IT sector which was one of the fastest growing in the country I got an offer by the largest Slovenian software developer HERMES SoftLab. In the meantime I have also received a special certificate » Independant researcher«, issued by the Ministry of Science and Technology.

Finally after several years of sucessfull cooperation I decided to establish my own company NEMET.COM. Initially the business was mainly related to banking industry where I worked as a project manager, analyst, solution architect, DB administrator etc. Among others we had a 12 year lasting contract with BANKA DOMŽALE, we have sucessfully developed several software applications with companies S&T and SRC.SI Think globally and act longterm

## WORK EXPERIENCE

**2010** > FREELANCER (computer programming, consulting, education, project manager)

1994-2010 NEMET.COM d.n.o., LJUBLJANA (Own company)

	NEMET.COM IZ.R.O. SI-1000 LANILJANA Hapitinis alius 15 D.S.: 544401676
FRANJO NEMET	www.netral.si e-mail.sho@nemet.si e-mail: haspo@nemet.si
Podjetje za nažanalniški inženiring	Tel: +384 (0)1 256 00 10 Fex: +386 (0)1 256 00 17 Cline +386 (0)1 256 00 17

CEO, solution analyst, solution architect, software developer, project manager, DBAdmin, DBDesigner, tehnician...

#### **Contracts & Projects:**

2009 – 2009 SRC sistemske integracije d.o.o., Ljubljana (for ABANKA) 2006 – 2009 S&T Slovenija d.d., Ljubljana (for UCBank and BankSK) 1994 – 2006 Banka Domžale d.d., Domžale (contractual cooperation)

1991-1994 HERMES SOFTLAB (Contractual cooperation)



Lead software engineer

### Certificate

1992 – Independant researcher certificate "C" (Ministry of Science and Technology RS).



**1982-1991** SKB – Stanovanjska komunalna banka (software developer) **1975-1982** GBL – Ljubljanska banka Gospodarska banka Ljubljana (banking)

# EDUCATION & PROFESSIONAL TRAININGS

## **Trainings**

#### NEMET d.o.o. (2011-2014)

- Visual studio 2010 LightSwitch 2011
- ✓ MS SQL Server 2008 r2
- ✓ VS C#

#### NEMET.COM (2005-2010)

- ✓ Visual studio c# 2008, asp.net 3.5
- ✓ Sola za predavatelje/diploma planet gv (dr. Daniela brečko)
- ✓ Informix, access, db2/iseries
- ✓ Delphi application development (osnovni tečaj)
- ✓ F-secure avcs internet shield

#### HERMES SOFTLAB (1992-1993)

- English for banking and finance
- Mpe/ix, hp/allbase 4gl, sql ~

#### SKB (1987-1990)

- ✓ Tehnike programiranja v cobolu (idc)
  ✓ Posebnosti cobola na delta/v (idc)
- Posebnosti cobola na delta/v (idc)
- ✓ Programski jezik clipper (mik)
- Najzahtevnejše delo s programskim jezikom clipper ~
- ✓ Nadaljevalni tečaj lotus 1-2-3 (ijs)
- Začetni tečaj dbase iii plus (ijs) ✓
- Dbase iv generator aplikacij (ijs) **√**
- ✓ Interactive application facility iaf (sing)
- Tečaj za operaterje na sistemu delta/v (idc)  $\checkmark$
- Ukazovni jezik dcl (idc)  $\checkmark$
- ✓ Enomesečni zaključni test cobola (rrc)
- Generator aplikacij agp na delta/v (idc)
- Novosti delta/v 2.0 (idc)
- ✓ Application of prototyping methodology to the design and development of computerized info. Systems (a.milton jenkins)
- ✓ Osnove cobola (idc)

#### **OTHER**

- ✓ šola za predavatelje/diploma planet qv (dr. Daniela Brečko)
- ✓ english for banking and finance (university of ljubljana-ef)
- ✓ certifikat sam. Raziskovalca "c" (ministrstvo za znanost in tehnologijo RS)
  ✓ bančna šola strunjan (združenje bank Slovenije)
- ✓ Elektronik/rtv mehanik, diploma (certificate,electronic Belgrade)

#### **Education**

- ✓ 1974 Viša škola za cestovni promet/Zagreb (senior undergraduate),
- ✓ 1971 High school/gymnasium Srbobran

# SPECIAL QUALIFICATIONS

- ✓ Strong experience and excellent software development skills
- ✓ Good skills in analysing and business process optimisation
- ✓ Wide knowledge of IT segment (following since 1985)
- ✓ Excellent in software testing and manual writing (professional, user)
- ✓ Excellent client presentation and communication skills
- $\checkmark$  Experienced in teaching, trainings organisation
- ✓ Excellent banking knowledge

## TECHNICAL SKILLS

**OS.:** Windows7/W8/W8.1 WinNT2K/XP/VISTA, WinCE, Win3.1/95/98/ME, HP-MPE/iX, VMS, ITOS, MS- DOS, PC-DOS, CP/M

**Base:** MS SQL, MySql, INFORMIX+SQL, DB2+SQL, HP/ALLBASE+SQL, Interbase/FIREBIRD+SQL, BORLAND Paradox, MS Access, dBASEII/III/IV.

**Developer tools:** current .NET environment (C#, ASP), VISUAL STUDIO 2008. INFORMIX SPL, VB, ACCESS, HP/ALLBASE 4GL, IAF, AGP, COBOL.

**User applications:** Several different software tool usage (MSWord, MSExcel, MSPowerPoint, MSAccess, Graphic applications, Editors, Converters, Explorers,..)

**Hardware:** Notebooks: HP (EliteBook Folio 9470m), TOSHIBA (U400, U200, M40, 2410), PC IBM-Pentium 2,3,4, HP3000, MicroVax, VAX, ISKRA DATA C-18, PC IBM-AT,286,386,486, PCAMSTRAD PCW 8256/8512, ZX128, Spectrum-ZX48, Sinclair-ZX81.

## LANGUAGES

- ✓ Slovene, Serbian, Croatian (fluently spoken and written)
- ✓ English, Hungarian and Russian (passive)

## PERSONAL CHARACTERISTICS

- ✓ Team working,
- ✓ Communicative,
- ✓ Flexible,
- ✓ Result driven,
- ✓ Self starter

# PERSONAL DETAILS

- ✓ Date/place of birth: November 20<sup>th</sup> 1951 /45°32'41.35"N 19°06'15.65"E
- ✓ Roots: Finno-Ugric group
- ✓ Nationality: Slovene
- ✓ Marital status: Married